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From: Segal-Knowles, Christina <christina_m_segal-knowles@nsc.eop.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 8:45 PM
To: Goldbrenner, Rachel A
Subject: RE: PAPER IPC: Ukraine Loan Guarantee Conditions Precedent - Response requested by 

October 29
Attachments: 2015-11-05 CPs for Ukraine LG3_clean.docx

Rachel,�
�
Here’s�nearly�the�latest�CP�document.��We’ve�made�some�very�minor�tweaks�since�this�version,�which�I�will�dig�up�and�
send�to�you�tomorrow�but�wanted�to�get�something�to�you�tonight.���Will�also�loop�you�into�the�Ukraine�IPC�agenda�
chain�when�I�distribute�the�agenda�tomorrow�morning.�
�
Have�a�good�weekend!�
�
Christina��
�

From:�Goldbrenner,�Rachel�A�[mailto:GoldbrennerRA@state.gov]��
Sent:�Friday,�January�15,�2016�7:50�PM�
To:�SegalͲKnowles,�Christina�<Christina_M_SegalͲKnowles@nsc.eop.gov>�
Subject:�FW:�PAPER�IPC:�Ukraine�Loan�Guarantee�Conditions�Precedent�Ͳ�Response�requested�by�October�29�
�
Christina,�
�
Thanks�again�for�your�time�just�now.�
�
Is�this�the�proper�CP�document,�or�is�there�a�more�recent�version?�
�
Also�thanks�in�advance�for�looping�me�in�on�the�IPC�distro.�
�
Rachel�
�
  
SBU  
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.  

 

From: Segal-Knowles, Christina [mailto:Christina_M_Segal-Knowles@nsc.eop.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 8:57 PM 
To: Wylie, Allison; 'ramin.toloui@treasury.gov'; 'Andres.Chong-Qui@treasury.gov'; Svenstrup, Mary; Daleep Singh; 
'Matthew.Malloy@treasury.gov'; Leonard, Michael (Contact); Nuland, Victoria J; Jeffrey, Jahn F; EUR-EE-Ukraine Econ-DL; 
Romanowski, Alina L; Wynne, Janine M; F-EUR; Kubiske, Lisa; Watson, Samuel R; Dove, Amy N; Dunnigan, Robin L; 
Hochstrasser, Franz J.; Hochstein, Amos J; Pyatt, Geoffrey R; Bond, Clifford G; Laitinen, William H; Johnston, Thomas L; 
Saad, Fouad; Fairweather, Rob; Ryan, Erika; Murray, Matthew (trade); Chumak, Boris (trade); 'Daniel.Dodds@trade.gov'; 
'skip.jones@trade.gov'; Mullaney, Dan; Hafner, Betsy (US Treasury Department); Lorenz, Andrew R; 
'Andrea.Lockwood@hq.doe.gov'; 'Jonathan.Elkind@hq.doe.gov'; Urbanas, Elizabeth (Contact); 
'Paul.Tumminia@Hq.Doe.Gov'; Katz, Jonathan; Gonzales, Laura (KYIV/DIR); McPherson, Donald B. (GC/EA); Gallagher, 
Leo; 'Bruce.Swartz@usdoj.gov'; Newcombe, Catherine; #EUROPE; Carpenter, Michael; #LEGISLATIVE; #STRATPLAN; 

017179


